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July 18,  2008 

 

Memo:  University Curriculum Committee 

From :  Ann Calahan, Chair 

  Core Curriculum Committee 

 

Re:  Request from Department of Fine Arts and Music 

 

The Core Curriculum Committee met  July 17 to review the request from the Department of 

Fine Arts. 

“These core curriculum may not be selected from the student’s major field.  Exception:  Art 

majors can use ART 231 to satisfy the V&PA requirement, music majors can use MUSC 247, and 

the theatre majors can use THEA 207.” [footnote 5] 

After discussion and review of various programs that are currently “double dipping”, the Core 

Curriculum Committee recommended that the footnote 5 in the 2007-2008 catalog be removed 

become effective Fall 2008. 

 

Xc: Dr. Teresa Davidian

Fine Arts


